Dr. Anjana S

Location: Bangalore, India Mob no: +91-8095946188 LinkedIn link: www.linkedin.com/in/dranjanaomfs83
Email id: anjanasuresh831996@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Postgraduate in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery from Army College of Dental Sciences, Hyderabad with expertise in the management of minor surgical procedures inclusive of extractions, impaction, pathology, infections, TMJ disorders, trauma, and orofacial pain. Assisted in major surgical procedures inclusive of head and neck oncology as a part of clinical rotary postings at Basavataraka Indo-American Cancer Hospital and Military Hospital, Secunderabad.

Clinical Skills

Extraction Lobuloplasty Biopsy ACLS, BLS Impaction
Closed reduction
Soft tissue injury management
Orofacial infections

Cyst enucleation ORIF Orofacial Pain Pre-prosthetic Surgery

Clinical Work Experience

PG Resident, Army College of Dental Sciences, Secunderabad

July 2020 to May 2023

- Performed 850 minor extractions, 180 surgical extractions, and impactions.
- Managed several cases of space infections, and orofacial pain: Trigeminal neuralgia, Temporomandibular joint disorders.
- Biopsy (soft tissue and bone biopsy) of lesions of the oral cavity. Excision of various soft tissue lesions and growth.
- Pre-prosthetic procedures including alveoloplasty, frenectomy, and flabby tissue removal.
- Cyst enucleation under local anesthesia and general anesthesia.
- Intralesional injections for early cases of oral submucous fibrosis. Fibrotomy and reconstruction of the raw defect using the buccal pad of fat and collagen sheet for patients with oral submucous fibrosis under general anesthesia.
- Lobuloplasty for ear lobe repair.
- Closure of Oroantral communication.
- Management of Oral and Maxillofacial Soft tissue Injuries.
- Performed bridle wiring for several cases of dentoalveolar fractures, arch bar, and ivy eyelet wiring, and intermaxillary fixation for several cases of mandibular and maxillary fractures.
- Performed Open Reduction and Internal Fixation for cases of Mandibular Para symphysis fractures under Local Anesthesia and General Anesthesia.

Clinical Postings at Military hospital & Indo American Hospital, Secunderabad

July 2021 to May 2023

Assisted in:

- Reconstruction of Post Rhino cerebral Mucormycosis using a patient-specific implant.
- Ameloblatoma- Desmoplastic ameloblastoma, Fibrosseous lesions- ossifying fibroma of maxilla and mandible.
- Cysts including radicular cyst, dentigerous cyst, odontogenic keratocyst, and traumatic bone cysts.
- Oral submucous fibrosis for both dentulous and edentulous patients.
- Peripheral neurectomy for cases of trigeminal neuralgia.
- Panfacial trauma, orbital fractures, maxillary fractures, zygomaticomaxillary complex fractures and mandibular fractures including mandibular symphysis, Para symphysis, body, angle and condyle and management of cases of residual deformity, pediatric maxillofacial trauma.
- Orthognathic surgery including genioplasty, Lefort 1 osteotomy.
- Case of Rhinoplasty, Alveolar distraction, and distraction osteogenesis of the maxilla and mandible.
- Oral Oncology including maxilla, tongue, the floor of the mouth, hard palate, mandible, and reconstruction.

Dissertation:

- "Comparison of the efficacy of the cartridge versus multidose Lignocaine local anesthetic vials"
- The study is a comparison of the efficacy of the cartridge and the multiple-dose vials in the management of the impacted mandibular third molars. The analysis of pain score was carried out using the Visual Analog Scale, other factors that were analyzed included onset of action, duration of action, and total volume of anesthesia used per procedure.

- Performed 75 minor extractions and assisted minor surgical procedures.
- Performed amalgam, GIC, and composite restorations.
- Performed root canal treatment.
- Performed oral prophylaxis.
- Performed prosthetic rehabilitation for missing teeth.
- Attended various treatment camps during the internship conducted by the rotary club of Dandeli in association with SDM College of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Dharwad

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Provider in accordance with the curriculum of the American Heart Association as on 12 March 2023 conducted by Care Institute of Health Sciences at Military Hospital Secunderabad.
- Received Forensic Apprenticeship under Dr. Ashith Acharya at SDM College Of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Dharwad.
- Attended Advanced Surgical Simulation Course for Oral Implantology at Army College of Dental Sciences, Secunderabad.
- Best Paper Award "Dental Age Estimation in Down Syndrome Patients using Demirjian's and Willems method" in the 72nd National Conference of IDA, Indore, 2019.
- Attended workshop on the Research Methodology at Army College of Dental Sciences, Secunderabad.
- Attended workshop on Basic Life Support at Army College of Dental Sciences, Secunderabad and SDM College of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Dharwad.
- Attended the Training Program on Biomedical Waste Management at Army College of Dental Sciences, Secunderabad.
- Attended AOCMF Seminar Management of Post Traumatic Secondary Facial Deformities conducted by AOCMF at Hyderabad.
- Attended several online, offline webinars conducted by the Dental Council of India, Telangana State Dental Council, Tata Memorial Hospital, Association Of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons of India.
- Presented papers and posters at the Telangana State Dental Conference, Clinicopathological Conference at Kurad, Midterm- conference and 14th PG Convention, Coimbatore.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Army College Of Dental Sciences, Secunderabad
 M.D.S(Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery) – 61.3%

July 2020 – May 2023

 SDM College Of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Dharwad, Karnataka BDS - 71%

Sept 2014 - Feb 2020